P&Z Agenda
January 8", 2024



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 8%, 2024
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Agenda

Reqular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1. Approval of December 11", 2023 meeting minutes.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structures. (R-2) @ 275 Avenue M, Block

143 Lots 1-2. For Greg Krivonak & Bonnie Gauthier -Business; Contractor: Self

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Sign. (R-2) @ 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Block 137.

For Forgotten Coast Fitness -Owner/Business; Contractor: N/A

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Fence. (R-1)(Historic
District) @ 189 Avenue G, Block 101 Lot 1. For Brendan Pagliaro & Rebekah Keller -
Owner; Contractor: Self

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Accessory Structure.
(R-1)(Historic District) @ 194 11t Street, Block 150 Lot 4. For Noble & Danielle Davidson -

Owner; Contractor: Self

6. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Accessory Structure.
(R-1)(Historic District) @ 115 10t Street, Block 70 Lots 6-7. For Mike Roseberry -Owner;
Contractor: Self

7. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Accessory Structure.
(R-1)(Historic District) @ 194 10'" Street, Block 157 Lots 3-4. For Ann & Doug Rauscher-

Owner; Contractor: Construct Group SE Inc

8. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (Concrete). (R-2) @ 169 22"
Avenue, Block 245 Lots 26-30. For Michele Seawright -Owner; Contractor: Self




CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 8%, 2024
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Agenda

Other/New Business:
o N/A
Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

e N/A

Motion to adjourn the meeting.



Minutes

December 11, 2023



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, December 11, 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue
Minutes

Reqular Meeting: 6:00 PM

Attendance: Joe Taylor, Bobby Miller, Lee McLemore, Jim Bachrach

1. Approval of November 13!, 2023 meeting minutes.
= Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor —

motion carried.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Fence. (R-1)(Historic
District) @ 161 Avenue G, Block 89 Lot 1. For John Provenzano -Owner; Contractor: Erin

Rodriguez Construction

= Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor —

motion carried.

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Accessory Structure.
(R-1)(Historic District) @ 77 14" Street, Block 86 Lot 7. For John & Laurie Hallman -
Owner; Contractor: TBD

» Motion to approve by Bobby Miller; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion

carried.

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Sign. (C-1)(Historic
District) @ 127 Commerce Street Suite A, Block F1. For LeeAnne & Lindsey Poloronis for
Sunkissed Boutique -Owner; Contractor: TBD

* Motion to approve by Jim Bachach; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion

carried.

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Mural. (C-1)(Historic
District) @ 122 Commerce Street, Block F2 Lot 5. For Cindy Boyd -Owner; Artist: Javier
Villlegas

» Motion to approve by Bobby Miller; 2" by Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion

carried.



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, December 11", 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue
Minutes

6. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence. (R-2) @ 242 15" Street, Block 133 Lot 1&2. For
Jeff Keith -Owner; Contractor: TBD
» Motion to approve by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor —

motion carried.

7. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness & Accessory Structure.
(R-1)(Historic District) @ 91 10t Street, Block 41 Lot 6-8. For Brenda Elliott/Richard Kerr -
Owner; Contractor: TBD

» Motion to approve by Bobby Miller; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion

carried.

8. Review, Discussion and Decision for New Construction, Accessory Structure, Fence & Pool.
(R-2) @ 216 15" Street, Block 132 Lot 2. For Apalach Homes, LLC -Owner; Contractor:
GeoFlora Group LLC

» Motion to approve a garage and office space in the accessory structure that

will not be used as a dwelling by Jim Bachrach; 2"d by Lee McLemore. All in

favor — motion carried.

Other/New Business:

e City Planner reminded the board that there are a couple of new ordinances (topics
including signs, murals, and decks) that the P&Z Board need to be aware of. City
Planner extended an open invitation to any board members that would like to meet and
go over details of any new ordinances.

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

e N/A

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Jim Bachrach; 2" by Bobby
Miller. All in favor — meeting adjourned.



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, December 11", 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue
Minutes

Minutes approved by:

Chair, Joe Taylor

Date



Accessory Structures

275 Avenue M



' e Official Use Oan
!'& Date Received: g‘é 1) iZE
City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Meeting Date: 2

0

Application for Development/Site Plan Approval = S
pplication for Development/Site Plan Approva Diate Fees Paid: & 23
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner é (e (‘ KI\ vyaeK / [3;)4 e (\a\.u Jav et Contractor Name SW
Address Q) ? 5 ABye. I State License # City License #
City A/M\(a L(/L (r—-ké\ State (:[ Zip3’-?3'10 Email
Phone ng G ('f 6, cf r} 0 Phone
PROJECT TYPE

I:l New Construction I:! Fence

I:I Addition I:I Repair

D Alteration/Renovation |:| Variance

[:] Relocation @HGDA (PESL Su [ §qu ¢ q‘ w’ G

I:l Demolition I:l Certificate of Appropriateness

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): 92 9 Aye. M
City & State: A/)ala che e, =/ Zip: 22320 .
Parcel ID #: Block: 142 Lot: | =D
Zoning District: ¥~ 7_ [ ] Historic District [)(T Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: N/
OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y /QL) This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: access Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: ¥, Rear: 2.5 Side: qgtad 1S’ land use, and development review by the City of
Corner L@’N \S Tom syl s Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: 40 °/, building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
- <eYoalk s ek Y£q5S .
— loXx CDW@(L.- unclev (eauu\eod

City Staff

Date Approved

ol o\é/‘//
g il

—

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

Applicant Initial



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
archi eettn“al—d'm ents, materials, and re atiogship to the existing structure(s).
el ; _

p T s L. saslel
/f e " — =
@i—i_ 31‘/ /,dECK‘ C:’?c)“ Po) \[1{" (W:J'f"-"‘f‘(‘\-\}_

(03¢

X’ PROJECT SCOPE  MANUFACTURER = PRODUCT DESCRIPTION = FL PRODUCT |
B 5 . APPROVAL# |

Sldmg__ ! LIRE R o R e g ¥, | R e £F
| 5 ' wowd

Doors | - :‘

Windows

Roofing
Trim

Foundation

Shutters

Porch/Deck
W 00 Q{

|
\
Fencing i
|
Driveways/Sidewalks

Other

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
[/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

[/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

[/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

12( 15/ 2023 e (b, U

rd

DATE S§IGNATURE OF APPLICANT



PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
GREGORY P. KRIVONAK and BONNIE J. GAUTHIER,

HOMEBRIDGE FINANICAL,
KRISTY BRANCH BANKS, P.A.,
OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
N &, FRCE
: 24261

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lots 1 and 2, Black "143" of the CITY OF
APALACHICOLA, as per map or plat
thereof in common use on file at the

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 o 15 30
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 30 ft. |

LEGEND

Clerk of the Circuit Office A PORT NOT-SET ORFOUND
in Frankiin County, Fiorida. P RECORD PLAT
RW  RIGHT-OFWAY
o MEASURED
N~ rorroscus
NOTES: SIRC  SETS58°RERODI7I60
FOM FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT
1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed by the undersigned Sulveyor. ARG FOUND IRON.ROD AND CAP (557
2. BEARING REFERENGE: Northwesterly right of way boundary of Avenue "M" having an e
assumed bearing of Noith 41 degrees 10 minutes 00 seconds East. FCiP FOUND CRIMPED IRON PIPE
3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey ofher than shown hereon, 5 g RO
4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon. RND  RouNp
5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.
6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of
a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.
4 horwdy cerily sl Bita 5 & byre anxd corect representalion of FLOOD Z:ONE INFORMATION:

the properdy shown hereon and thal lhis survey meels
the minimum technical standands for tand supeying (Chapler SJ-17,
.051/.052 Florida Administralive Code].. > << 1= " L ib iy lod

Subject properly is located in Zons X, Zone "X” (0.2%) and Zona AH (EL 14)
as per Flood Insurance Rate Map Communily Panel No: 120089 0526F
index da!el:Fnbmatyi 2014, Frankiin County, Florida.

W THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC
& FROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAFPERS

wrne

¥ comary: Fronkin

JOB HUMBER: §9-550

P.O.BOXIN « 15 SHELDONSTREET « SOPCHOFFY, FLORIDA 3135
=
DATE 10/12/20 § DRAWN BY: MDD
|
FLE: 99550D%C  JI0A Y WORK:




Sign
192 Coach Wagoner Blvd.



City of Apalachicollanning & Zoning
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval

Official Use Only

Date Received: |9~ 20 33
Meeting Date: }/8/ 24

Fees Due: O

Date Fees Paid: //

[ ] Addition
|:| Alteration/Renovation
|:| Relocation

I:I Demolition

OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner F;R 6oTTEN CppsSc FI_T’JESS- Contractor Name 7 N ! A
Address |92 CoAcH \WAGNER BWpP State License # City License #
City Aeﬁ VACHICo LA Statef | Zip 32 3 20| Email
Phone (pf‘-} 763 ?‘{95 Phone
PROJECT TYPE
|___| New Construction |:| Fence

I:I Repair
I:l Variance
IXI Other S| & 1\\

D Certificate of Appropriateness

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address):  192. Coped W AGRPER BuIb
City & State: AP AvAcHicvL A FL Zipp 32338 WW@\ W""w_
Parcel ID #: Blode 1 B\
Zoning District: Do~ [ ]Historic District [ <] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: v/ V’(\/
OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required? Y LI_\I/
Setback Requirements of Property:  /

Front: Rear: Side:

Corner Lot?

Lot Coverage: .~
STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:

e SR2e & Placewen™ nauak  ordiconc -
= Cou\d a_pp{owk-r
Cuy M"W\&g/\/ %\{fbww\ Placeyment in
0\"‘\5& '+ Hned rcr\abrwh_ bt
"@DTW owy P2 R 1/8/’2.“} IENTE N

(mh'-\an-’r OV—

This development request has been approved for a
Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
land use, and development review by the City of
Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
building permit is authorized to be issued.

City Staff

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

Applicant Initial



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to t e existing structure(s).
L EMNTRANCE  S(EN = 6’ MounieD onN (A cn.a’Baws)
S1ve o A AS o 17 ES < A 2 ENTEANCE
NoRiH SiPeE ¢F DBuwieD\NG. & SIgN MAE oE  POLYMERAL S
Actn ( Aruminum - Compos,TE Miteaat. '

Yoo Tm JﬂNE;S LI 79 3 4445
—— K059 F@qmait . com.
PROJECT SCOPE  MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCR]I’TION FL PRODUCT .
APPROVAL # |

' Siding

|
1 1 |
I

| Doors

:Wmdows S

Rooi'ing ! !
|

'I‘rlm

| "Foundation ]
|
|

T Bl

1l
i

{ Porch/Deck , |
i !
I | | |
‘Fencing | B

] | |
| ])nveways/SIdewalks i : |
I — . .%
' Other 1<16N De-s160 *

. S]é-]\& : Eas.Pouu-r FL_

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
/a,rchltectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

VMENT Sled MADPE ofF ToLMMeTaAl. Acm
AL PLUS  wWoop POST 4+ FRAME

'Poc. S NopES 1Y 783 Y49 S

 PROJECT SCOPE | MARUFKCTURER SRODUCT DESCRIPTION | FL PRODUCT
A ¥t ke MENITE L S - L RS | APPROVAL#

| e

£e 5ot/ amanr. com . 2y

! Sldmg
|

Doors

Windows

Roofing

Fencmg

| Dnveways/&dewalks

!6ﬂiéf""_"”"_" <lop DE-SIGN | "l‘)‘g MOHUMESST
Sl (T)U | EASTPIT FU Slga + Wood FRAME!

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date. ‘

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

20 Dec 2022 m

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



~ 1SV0D










Certificate of Appropriateness + Fence

189 Avenue G



Official Use Only
Date Received: [2/21/23
City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning ;izztgﬁel_)ate: %7; =
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: 12/21/23
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner Brendan Pagliaro and Rebekah Keller Contractor Name N/A - Installed by owner
Address 189 Avenue G State License # City License #
City Apalachicola State FL Zip 32320 Email
Phone 614-579-4753 Phone
PROJECT TYPE
EI New Construction 2 ' 5,,Een’ée
|___| Addition D Repair
|:| Alteration/Renovation |:| Variance

|:] Relocation I:I Other
I:] Demolition E/Cel-'tiﬁcatc of Appropriateness

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): 189 Avenue G
City & State: _ Apalachicola, FL Zip: 32320
Parcel ID #:  01-09S-08W-8330-0101-0010 Block: 101 Lot: 1
Zoning District: R-1 [ v ] Historic District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: X

__OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required@/ N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property.—— Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Rear: Side: land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lo@)’)/N Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: / building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
— YYUets Lot Mokt <4

Placeweasr (x9S .
] I
- Coview  wateryd  fov
Corifiatt. of A\DI‘)YOQT\'m:{CVuQ
" Wwood )

City Staff

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official. T}fv

Applicant Initial




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected

architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).
See attached documents for description.

PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION  FLPRODUCT
APPROVAL #
Siding

E Doors
Windows
Roofing

| Trim

- Foundation
Shutters
Porch/Deck

Fencing N/A

‘Alexandria Moulding | 1" x 6" x &'
Pressure Treated Pine| 1" x 6" X 4'

Driveways/Sidewalks

| Other

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

[/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

[/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

[/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

[/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

[/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

[/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

12/20/2023 7 5

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



saun 01

I.Vll.llvrl
o ——

9

|jesodoid"@ouag

X pusben

# |esodoid sous4



Fence Proposal at 189 Avenue G

We are hoping to fence in a portion of our yard at 189 Avenue G. The fence will be constructed
from pretreated-wood purchased from Ace Hardware. The fence will tie into the south corner of
the home running southwest where it will tie into the corner of an existing metal carport (as
specified on the included survey). As this portion of the fence is in the front yard, the fence will
be 4 ft. in height. The fence will continue from the west corner of the metal carport paralleling
the property line; this portion of the fence will be 6 ft. in height. The fence will stop short of the
west corner of the property as there are several mature trees and an electrical pole. These trees
and pole will be outside of the fence. The fence will continue along, paralleling the property line,
running northeast until it reaches the north corner of the attached carport (as specified on the
attached survey), again this portion of the fence will be 6 ft. in height. To tie into the north corner
of the carport, we proposed a 6 ft. gate, also made from wood. The total length of the fence
would be approximately 144 ft. In the included maps, pink/red lines indicate a fence height of 6
ft. and blue lines indicate a fence height of 4 ft.

As stated in the city's ordinances, the fence in the front yard (sections of fence on the road
paralleling the intersecting streets), is more than 50 ft. from the intersecting streets. Fence will
also be inside the property lines.




PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO: et o m
BRENDAN PAGLIARO, REBEXAH KELLER, GRAPHIC SCALE

ROCEET MORTGAGE, LLC.,,

DONNA DUNCAN, PA4., .

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY e
FIRC (129 (v FEET )
#1599 1 inch = 30 It

7

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 1, Block *101* of the CITY OF

APALACHICOLA, as per-miap or plat
in common use on file at'the Clerk of the
Circuit Office in Franklin County, Florida.
NOTES: / . LEGEND
. g MEASURED
1. SURVEY SOURCE: Recerd piat and.a field survey performed by the undersighed surveyor.  #7 RECORD PLAT
) ARG FOUNDISY IRON RCD.
2. BEARING REFERENCE: Northwastery right of way botundary of Avenue "G~ having AN AP
an assumed bearing base of North 40 degrees 51 minutes 00 seconds East. 0 Mﬂ.ﬂumﬁg
3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in'this survey other thah shown hereen. FOW  FOUND CONCRETE
4. Thers sra NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon. R RCHTORHRY
5. This survey Is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION, M- sore e
\V POINT MOT SET OR FOUND
6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of d_ POWERPOLE
8 Florida liconsed surveyor and mapper. e o o escme

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

Subject property s located in Zone X as per Flood
Insurance Rato Map Communily Panel No: 720089 0526F
Index dater February 5, 2014, Franklin County, Florda.

=Y TH U RO ODENE BT & ASSOCTES, e

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS

PO.BOXIN - [ESNEEDONSTREET = SOPCHOFFY, FLORIDAYUISH
> = 31 atie

., Z... NN (/R 13%

@f\v N\%{%F. 10 _ 242023

OATS 10/00/25 ot B w0/ e Pk oy | counme mrasam




Owners, Builders, Developers

PLASE NOTE:

1. If the proposed development is located within the City’s Historic District; a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the City’s Planning & Zoning Board and Architectural Review
Committee is necessary before any permitting can take place.

2. Required site plan elements and the Development Order/Certificate of Appropriateness
applications are due 10 BUSINESS DAY prior to the scheduled monthly meeting (second
Monday of each month) of the Planning & Zoning Board.

3. Residential site plan approvals are valid for one year after issuance. If a building permit is
not obtained within a year after receiving P&Z approval, the applicant must re-apply and
receive P&Z approval again. (Commercial site plan approvals are valid for two years.)

4. After you have received your Planning & Zoning Approval and/or Certificate of
Appropriateness, whichever applies, take all development documents to the Building
Department at 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Apalachicola to apply for your building permit. A
P&7 Development Order Application is not a building permit application — there will be
building permit forms to fill out. Building permit issuance and all inspections will be
coordinated with the Building Department Clerk. Please be advised that additional
documentation may be required by the Building Clerk or Building Official. Please email
buildingdept{@cityofapalachicola.com or call City Hall at (850)653-7592 with any permitting
questions.

5. Land Development regulations can be found on the City of Apalachicola website @
www.cityofapalachicola.com.

6. Please note that if any shrubs are planted or any materials (concrete, gravel, etc.) are placed
in the City Right of Way that there is a possibility of removal at no expense to the City.

It is our intent to save you time any money in your plan preparation! The City of Apalachicola Planning

& Zoning Board is a seven-member citizen board that also sits as the City s Architectural Review Board.

Our responsibilities include protecting the historical character of the City. By working with the Planning
& Zoning Board to obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness, your development will not only proceed
more smoothly, but will also enhance the City s architectural integrity and historical character of

Apalachicola.
Bree Robinson Thank you,
City Planner PLANNNG & ZONING BOARD
(850)323-0985 3 q
CITY OF APALACHICOLA (% -

brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com

Applicant Initial



Certificate of Appropriateness + Accessory Structure

194 11 Street



Official Use Only
Date Received: ) 3/23/23

Meeting Date: |/ ¥/ 24
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval BoosDue: _ <30
PP Fyetopnie, Be PProye Date Fees Paid:
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner f\f oLE. .DP\]\.\\("_LLE_ E?N NN Contractor Name 5'(:(—?. ComnsSTuaer e
Address 194 N <t State License # City License #
City PlnLBU I coLn  State L Zip 32320 | Email
Phone 5 7-%33- 1<K Phone
PROJECT TYPE
I:I New Construction I:] Fence
D Addition |:| Repair
I__—l Alteration/Renovation I:l Variance
[] Relocation [X] Other \NeCesselyY  STROCTLRE
/ (SHEDN
[__—] Demolition |1 Certificate of Apptopriateness
PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): |44 1™ <1
City & State: _A\lALachicorn G Zip:_ 32320 -
Parcel ID# O - >AS - O€wd - €330 -~ OIS6 —00HoBlock: /50 Lot: ~f
Zoning District: A-\ [ v/ Historic District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: X
_OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Appropriateness Require@ /N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: |5 Rear: 25  Side: 16/5° land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y@ » Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: 40 / o building permit is authorized to be issued.
STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
“"r\zu.f.v;kq s 4 (Oowars r!,e?C e
s aceessovn Setlbady S City Staff
o A deonns, Lo C.o. &.
Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be

aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.
Applig'é Initial




P-C)VW\V"'

f—fc'mf""t
aften—
P72

a Pﬂ,dwt

)

Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).
L 1ox 1 SHED Conaravere™ o wood famm il oo
fComtRete  Qen W] Qoaver  TBe™  GundATien  nNo
Mo TrAN Lsfe  off Qedde., Cxtemion.  FiNiSH
1O maten  exastindh  PeaneelY  TResDeNCE Lﬁ\m 1T
Cemenit  Bohed ol Sidida , standide. SeAm  MmeThi
ool OANTEd Doer. To  tered  Poim ey

~ PROJECT SCOPE MANUFACTURER "PRODUCT DESCRIPTION | FLPRODUCT
‘ . APPROVAL #
Siding

FOIllldatIOIl R - i S I
|
1

f §hutters
1
\

l Porch/Deck '
|

Drlveways/SIdewaIks _ - - | - [

ogey © - | =
|

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

1. I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.

2. I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

3. I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date. ‘

4, 1/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

5. 1/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

6. 1/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

7. 1/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

8. I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

9. I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

10. I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

12)22 |23 /{ , S
DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT




PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:

STEPHANIE POTTER AND DAVID POTTER, GRAPHIC SCALE
MANAUSA, SHAW & MINACCI, P.A., 30 0 15 0
INVESTORS TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY E;!;E
( IN FEET )
FIRC (587 _
/@(,#7150 1 inch 30 ft.
. 4"7_

LOT S
BLOCK "150"

FIRC (&/87)
#7160

V4
NORTH

= Existing 6' Wood Fence
== Proposed Shed

LOT 3
BLOCK "150"

N, & 10x16 Sh
" / BRICI

Q ' BLock 150
25N\ 0.14 ACRESt

LEGEND

FCAt FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT
RW RIGHT-OFWAY

FIRC (5/87)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Jr . ke
#7160

Lot 4, Block 150" of THE CITY & AN I
OF APALACHICOLA, a - A E—
subdivision as per map or plat , \
A L ¢ 3 SiRC SET (58 IRON ROD AND CAP #7160
in common use on file at the Lo il © ARG FOUND (557 (RONROD AND CAP
Clerk of the Circuit Court in RECORD PLAT
Franklin County, Florida FOUND

ROUND

CONCRETE MONUMENT

NOTES:

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed by the undersigned surveyor. O/

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Easterly boundary of subject parcel having an assumed bearing
of North 40 degrees 53 minutes 41 seconds East

. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown hereon.
. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon.
. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

. Nof valid without the signature and the original raised seal of
a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.

[= S -t

1 hereby certify thal this was performed under my responsible direction and

supervision and the plal and dascription 2re trus and accursts fo the best of my FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

knowledge and belief. The survey meets or exceeds the stendards for practice

:;aﬂ:ppa,, {F. AE 8&’ ﬁ?ﬁé)ﬁ of Profe: Lol Subject property is located in Z_cme "X" as per Flood
Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No: 120089 0526F
index dale: February 5, 2014, Franklin Counly, Florida.

The undersigned survayor has nol been provided a current (e ot

&mﬂcphlm ;m awﬂ::_gm u;rm aeﬁ:gmu;:mbaﬂfnday mmd‘; the ':l |:l R glmrmnn Rodn’mbtny & B ssociates, Ine.
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS

vnrecorded deeds, oasements or other instruments which could sffect
P.O.BOX 160 s I25SHELDON STREET s SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358
FPHONE NUNBER: 8505422534 FAXNUVBER: 8585821103
LB TI6

the boundaries.
77 IRRY DATE: 10/14/21 DRAWN BY: LMD H.B. PLAT IOWNTY: Fronkin

Srocand Meppar FILE: 17121.0%G DATE olrofl.:’s/giﬂﬂ-o WORK: J0B NUMBER: 17-121




12.2

-7S

£

10.00

12. 7S5



9.75

12.75




12.75







Owners, Builders, Developers

PLASE NOTE:

1. If the proposed development is located within the City’s Historic District; a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the City’s Planning & Zoning Board and Architectural Review
Committee is necessary before any permitting can take place.

2. Required site plan elements and the Development Order/Certificate of Appropriateness
applications are due 10 BUSINESS DAYS prior to the scheduled monthly meeting (second
Monday of each month) of the Planning & Zoning Board.

3. Residential site plan approvals are valid for one year after issuance. If a building permit is
not obtained within a year after receiving P&Z approval, the applicant must re-apply and
receive P&Z approval again. (Commercial site plan approvals are valid for two years.)

4. After you have received your Planning & Zoning Approval and/or Certificate of
Appropriateness, whichever applies, take all development documents to the Building
Department at 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Apalachicola to apply for your building permit. A
P&7 Development Order Application is not a building permit application — there will be
building permit forms to fill out. Building permit issuance and all inspections will be
coordinated with the Building Department Clerk. Please be advised that additional
documentation may be required by the Building Clerk or Building Official. Please email
buildingdept@ecityofapalachicola.com or call City Hall at (850)653-7592 with any permitting
questions.

5. Land Development regulations can be found on the City of Apalachicola website @
www.cityofapalachicola.com.

6. Please note that if any shrubs are planted or any materials (concrete, gravel, etc.) are placed
in the City Right of Way that there is a possibility of removal at no expense to the City.

It is our intent to save you time any money in your plan preparation! The City of Apalachicola Planning
& Zoning Board is a seven-member citizen board that also sits as the City s Architectural Review Board.
Our responsibilities include protecting the historical character of the City. By working with the Planning
& Zoning Board to obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness, your development will not only proceed
more smoothly, but will also enhance the Citys architectural integrity and historical character of

Apalachicola.
Bree Robinson Thank you,
%15‘3('!)' g};;nonsgs PLANNNG & ZONING BOARD
f) i : CITY OF APALACHICOLA [
robinson@cityofapalachicola.com Applicant Initial




Certificate of Appropriateness + Accessory Structure

115 10" Street



Official Use Only

3.7 Date Recelved:/%
City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning I};izestgﬁe]l)ate:q(; g__

Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: _\3/22/2

23

]
8

OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Owner l/\f\ lK £ { oS << ‘% ER ( 2 "’f Contractor Name — E er:—

Address // b/ gt 5 i3 State License # City License #
City /= /A LACH 100 Cibtate [- [ Zip 3 2.2 20Bmail

Phone 4—04' G | %z; 3 4‘(’&&4— Phone

PROJECT TYPE

I:I New Construction [ ] Fence

D Addition I:l Repair

|:I Alteration/Renovation |:| Variance
I:l Relocation []4:‘573” A6E BLDE

l___l Demolition II/l Certificate of Appropriateness

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Street Address (911 Address): /4~ /O™ = T

City & State: APALACHIC sLA Zip: 31320 ;.
Parcel ID #: Block: @ '75') Lot: CV§ 7

Zoning District: 2\ [ > Historic District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: /)(\

4 _OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required(_)’)/ N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: 12__Rear: 25  Side: |S SpWr land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lat? Y ' Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a

Lot Coverage:  “{“ (v 67 building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:

~— YWt S evbacy N 64 coner gt

— ywed<  Cevnfirak of p%)f@iﬂ% City Staff
a.?\@mucb\-

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC ) Please be

aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official. ‘ ’L
}{pplicant Initial



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the exjsting structure(s).

IO Qe S

' PROJECT SCOPE  MANUFACTURER | PRODUCT DESCRIPTION | FLPRODUCT
ik = LR Sy Ot . APPROVAL #
Siding i ’

| Doors A T e
Win‘&a";s'"__'"_—"" ) ER i —i e R L R R S DAY s [k (7 3 S T
Roofing {

ML A, | . iR e v e e ) e e |

! i i

Foundation ’ 1

e e S [ PP Y WS | SR B S

' Shutters | l j

 Porch/Deck "“ I i_ -

| Fencing ' ' ,

_Drivew_rays/SiE{Qalks'_Im_m_ R T i o
WSS, B  — ot A—
Other l ] '

| ! |

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

1. I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.

2. I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

3. I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date. _

4. I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting. 7

5. I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

6. I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

7. I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

8. I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

9. I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

10. I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
propetty owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

|L-2|-23 MANA

DATE SIGNATURE OF {APPLICANT




Zl\P955\14-123\dwg\_35345.dwg 6/5/2014 9:06:19 AM EDT

" Lot 6 & 7, Block "M” of the City of Apalachicola, a subdivision as
per map or plal thereof recorded in Deed Book "M”, Page 437 in
the Public Records of Fronklin County, Florida.

1. - Mo improvements were located in this survey other thon those shown heeon.

2. _ HNo undergruUnq encroachments, ulilities or foundations vera located in this survey.
3. Al measurements shown Hereon ore Standord U.S. Survey Feet, ond decimals thereof. . GRAPHIC SCALE
4. As scaled from Flood Insironce Rate i-lap for Fronklin County, Florido, Comimunity— :
Pdnel Number 12037C 0526 .F; Dole of Firm Index: february 5, 2014, This ] 30 60

Properly is located In Zone "X". ¢ -
5, The use of this survey is limited to the specific tronsaction shown hereon, L
‘( IN FEET )
% Adjoining deeds of record were not provided to this firm. 3 Linch = 30 ft.

6. Subject to zoning selbacks, easements and testrictions of record.

SCALE: 1"=30"
(ASSUMED)

‘ g 1
WAHINGTON |z g
SQUARE : S40'3IAETV . : "
D 5/8 80.19'(M) d‘)
RB KO 10 . e e e e s \q
S — N~ e ‘ ] RAW t Wiad
: : g2 AVENUE "G" w
i % © (90°~R/W)(OPEN/FAVED)
o (BEARING BASE)
. o ] : 100,00'(P) -
LEGEND RAW } éﬁa R/ N41°26'05"E  100.00'(M)- RN
10 - DENTOCATAYH e S | ] e 3
NV = BVERT ELEVATION > %
0~ FOUND " [
FNC = FOUND HAL AND CAP ®
R8 - RE-BAR - . - .
ERK - EROXEN OR DiSTURBED MONUMENT
CM - CONCRETE MONUMENT
PO3 = PONT OF BEGINHNG
FOC - PONT OF COUUEN
$R3 - SET 5/8° RE-BPAR ‘5075
SNG - SET NAL & CAP J8475
FFE™~ FLODA ELEVATION

(w),ob'os

]

(d).00'09

M. L1E,0€.87N

254

JHAHLS HLOT

-OHE= - OVERHEAD ELECTR'C UNE
HOA o LM, CIERS ASSOTIATION 4 5
SCH - SET 44 CONCRETE MONUVENT (§8473)

T - TOR{SHP

(W).00°0ZL

' (77}1:&15/1\:’3&0)

!
|

JHO

¢ asfja Vd/NALO)(#, H~,08)

ATTIV ZdI4 08

l. {d).00°09

/
/
{
/]
r

0~ CALCULATED FONT
(UNLESS HOTED OTHER#SE)
FRY - PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT
RND - ROUND .

Fl - PONT OF MTERSECTION
FCC = FONT OF COMFOUND CURVATURE
FRC - PONT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
. POT - PONT OF TERUNUS
(DISTAKCE)  «y- po %

HER POLE
@ - 588 8/8° g5 :‘}(’x
= CE_&
U FROPERTY UNE
—N—- unE NoT T0 SeME
B - FHO CONCAETE MONUVENT
(4X4 P5475 UNLESS NOTED OTHERMSE)
XX - SERVICE POLE
O - FiD MONUVENTATION (SEE DESCRIPTION)
@ - 0P OF MANMOLE
© - STORM DRAN MANHOLE
Ul = UNE TAS (SEE UNE TABLE)
C1 - CURVE TAG (SEE CURVE TABLE)
i - ELECTRE BoX
X - FRE HYDRANT
1~ WATER VALVE
o - prone sox
"t - waATER METER
RCP - RGD CONCRETE PPE
PT - POLYVAYL CHLORIDE PFE

3.82,62.8S
S i

|
|
|
|
| LOT 3
® |
- FD /8" | T T Nar2rsee ! 99.e8'(M) FHD 5/a'cp |
R/C 46475 |
: |
[

LoT 9

3.£0,12.8¥S
———

(d),00'021
(W).orozl

3HO

GIP - CORRUGATED METAL FFE
HOFP - HiGH DENSITY PLASTIC PPE

|
|
|
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
+
II
S - SOUM - I
|
|
I
|
I
|
|
i
|
|
I
|
I
}
|

B L[G‘Z’\ 9;3005‘5

—_—

: 'é oz 1,9725¢
RB HO ID W OsE

CERTIFIED T0: ; 2,13 Zs¢ ;
MIKEL L ROSEBERRY & KATHY W. ROSEBERRY, (5/\’/ \/

L SANDERS AND DUNCAN, P.A;
EDWIN BROWN & ASSOCIATES CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY;

SURVEYORS * MAPPERS * ENGINEERS PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURMPARED FOR:~

B L e R MIKEL & KATHY ROSEBERR Y.

2
|

e

|

|

|

|

: |

LC 12,600 :
|

|

|

2
S
o
=

Tt'w u:;fmlg{'v;d gurveyor hes nald:ur; prl:-id:gbu ;mrenl ttla n;”n!m or_b‘abstlr-mct PREPARED BY:
ing W 24 5 o i »

Gra'deeds 1 recerts, urceeorded 4cecs, msamerts: o e intruments cHer? EDWIN G: BROWN AND ASSOCIATES, INC,

s Oﬂ‘lll e vbm‘mhn”. : : 2813 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY.  P.O. BOX 625 CRAWFORDVILLE, FL. 32326 (350)926—:3015

St S Tt Heesclice oud 1o orlgngt ishaed, NOTEDOOK/PAGE: £01/60 |COUNTY: FRANKLIN __ |DRAWN BY: AA |REVIERED BY: WGB
HOTEBOOK/PAGE: SECTION: 1 SCALE: 1"=30" |CHECKED BY: WGB
NOTEBOOK,/PAGE: TOFNSHIP: 9-SOUTH _ [SURVEY DATE: IUKE 4, 2014

JUN 05 2014 e gf‘mw SHEET: 1 OF 1 RANGE: 8--WEST J0B NUMBER PSC#
: © Florida Certifizate No. 5359 : . ] i
B —Dire_| 14123 | 35345




TI’ W IIIII

(1]

SPRING LATCH BOLTED DOORS
-HIGH END DURABLE HINGES

STEEPER PITCHED GABLE ROOF
TRANSOM DORMER - TWO 2 x 3 WINDOWS
70" DOUBLE WOODEN DOORS WITH
TRANSOM WINDOWS - SHINGLES
SHUTTERS - DECORATIVE HINGES

TWO LOFTS AT OPPOSITE ENDS - TWO 2 x 3
WINDOWS - 70"WIDE DOUBLE DOORS
*ALSO AVAILABLE IN METAL, SEE DEALER FOR DETAILS

TURED: 10 x 20 CAPE COD GRAY SIDING,
WHITE TRIM, ESTATE GREY SHINGLES

I Fing N i Is S AERETRE i
\ id { L)
fodsl i i
i . 3 i} |
| |
{2 i i

STANDARD PITCHED GABLE ROOF - TWO 2 x 3
WINDOWS - 70" DOUBLE WOODEN DOORS
ALSO AVAILABLE IN METAL, SEE DEALER FOR DETAILS

PICTURED: 10 %x 20 HUNTER GREEN SIDING,
WHITE TRIM, GALVALUME ROOF

ICTURED: 10x 16 SLATE BLUE SIDING,
SUPER WHITE TRIM, CHARCOAL GRAY ROOF




Owners, Builders, Developers

PLASE NOTE:

1. If the proposed development is located within the City’s Historic District; a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the City’s Planning & Zoning Board and Architectural Review
Committee is necessary before any permitting can take place.

2. Required site plan elements and the Development Order/Certificate of Appropriateness
applications are due 10 BUSINESS DAY prior to the scheduled monthly meeting (second
Monday of each month) of the Planning & Zoning Board.

3. Residential site plan approvals are valid for one year after issuance. If a building permit is
not obtained within a year after receiving P&Z approval, the applicant must re-apply and
receive P&Z approval again. (Commercial site plan approvals are valid for two years.)

4. After you have received your Planning & Zoning Approval and/or Certificate of
Appropriateness, whichever applies, take all development documents to the Building
Department at 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Apalachicola to apply for your building permit. A
P&7Z Development Order Application is not a building permit application — there will be
building permit forms to fill out. Building permit issuance and all inspections will be
coordinated with the Building Department Clerk. Please be advised that additional
documentation may be required by the Building Clerk or Building Official. Please email
buildingdept@cityofapalachicola.com or call City Hall at (850)653-7592 with any permitting

questions.

5. Land Development regulations can be found on the City of Apalachicola website @
www.cityofapalachicola.com.

6. Please note that if any shrubs are planted or any materials (concrete, gravel, etc.) are placed
in the City Right of Way that there is a possibility of removal at no expense to the City.

It is our intent to save you time any money in your plan preparation! The City of Apalachicola Planning
& Zoning Board is a seven-member citizen board that also sits as the City s Architectural Review Board.
Our responsibilities include protecting the historical character of the City. By working with the Planning
& Zoning Board to obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness, your development will not only proceed
more smoothly, but will also enhance the Citys architectural integrity and historical character of
Apalachicola.

Bree Robinson Thank you,

féistg Planner PLANNNG & ZONING BOARD )L
g )323-0985 , CITY OF APALACHICOLA \
robinson(@cityofapalachicola.com Al plicant Tnitial



Certificate of Appropriateness + Accessory Structure

194 10" Street



r-,.‘) Official Use Only

‘l- Date Received: 12/22/2.3

T

City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning %izztgge]‘)ate: é%?‘OL :1
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: | 2/2.%/23
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner Annand Doug Rauscher Contractor Name Construct Group SE Inc
Address 194 10th Street State License # CGC1513032 City License #
City Apalachicola State FL  Zip 32323 | Email constructgroupse@yahoo.com
Phone Phone 850.694.15565
PROJECT TYPE

,:] New Construction |:| Fence

I:l Addition D Repair

I:I Alteration/Renovation |:| Variance

|:| Relocation @ Other DPeck

|:| Demolition IE Certificate of Appropriateness

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Street Address (911 Address): 194 10th Street
City & State: Apalachicola, Florida Zip: 32320
Parcel ID #:  01-095-08W-8330-0157-0030 and 01-09S-8330-0157-0040 Block: 157 Lot: 3&4
Zoning District: _ (. -\ [ x ]Historic District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: X -
AQFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required?@ N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Rear: Side: land use, and development review by the City of

Corner Lot? Y @) 7 . i i | Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: fj 0 70 + 10/ vios etk building permit is authorized to be issued.
STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:

=~ lo* covwsvac X setbocgy O0ka,
~— ywee s C.o. B

I = City Staff
—~ appyoved  cenhpnacing- ON /8’
1 \ = ~J
spacti.,  BeAuwen  dack boords .
1 v Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

Applicant Initial




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected

architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).
adding deck to back yard

PROJECT SCOPE ' MANUFACTURER | PRODUCT DESCRIPTION | FLPRODUCT
5 APPROVAL #
Siding

Doors
Windows
-Rooi_'ing '
Trim

Foundaﬁoh o

éhutférs

Porch/Deck ' 'frﬂsite built Pressure-Treated-maferi..al

| .
| Fencing
i :

Drive{vaysilsridrewralksr

|
| Other i
|
|

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.




CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
1/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

12.20.2023 M

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



RAUSCHER FAMILY RESIDENCE
LOT 3 4 4 BLOCK 157
IOTH STREET
APALACHICOLA, FLORIDA

H A %—r, { 5
\\f Lf;i'im:ff 12000 eq. f:.
Lol JR2eg gl e FEOTP

oY . 4o Alsworec 1ML &‘/ v/ Lﬁd

% SZQ % 2 CWV\A/ q‘goo fox coum

e LY dwemy 200 per
‘:’-"_—__.—_'\——\



) |
3 . |
= T
— — DASTNG STRUCHURE — T
=4 ol
s x|
=
W A ol
| ek 10 v |
| TOUNATIN W/ TP | |
7 TN SCHEW @ 167 OC. |
; |
A T PRERIE o ik L e \_
Iy e b R, S A S e oo
. A N ALIIH ue 3 3
.ﬁ =" —_— T T T ST = = = S — mm' i Hll@s.W--L4 -
- = o~ = I [
E oo mrr e s offfee it e Sl T F e »
B — " "R ] B ip— — e — —f ol 125%¢
]IIlIllIllu.llI'.llIIl.mV;\EEI - = «a...uﬂ
ETL T F =TT L I T Tama v ¢ s52.5%
||||||| e s g 5 @
||||||| P P | 18! 7 52 7
H——— E 8”3 E_ s g s¥
e o o3| &| —E— |= v
£ — — — - — & — — ol ) Al Moo Bk £ 27,47
m ||||| Hlmm _ _# A 2 5% DG e O 208 W/
L1 )
LI NESPY. | M )
||||||| —_—— — L
rtml.mv.s.xl Py e 11, g g .13 g =~
B m.@\\ilmu_lu‘lﬁ.}wmn.mlw_ﬁ
e fre o %z

MW R BT PORT W/ CONCRETE
COUAR (TVP)

Cearm Pooperdy  Ling

DECK FRAMING PLAN

SOALL 1/4%Y 0"

GIRDLRS PIX PLAY WITH 2-5/8"
ALY, THRIE DOLTS WTH HUT AND
WASHCRS UNDCR HEAD AND HUT.

L OR POST PR PLW —

NOICH 10 RECING
BOW

BV | 4108 | O | 400 MDY

POST FOOTING

ummz |1 e
ez | 1w s
wsmzz_| aw | arm | 7 | oW | 416 [asonedt

[wswz [ow | o

WOT T0 AL

It 10 SEALE

@ JOIST HANGER @ POST TO BEAM CONNECTION
NIS

\

T
T 8 R O O D
O B U

N | Revision/maus |Dote

i
M

ENGINELRING

FRAMING PLAN and
DETAILS

DECK ADDITION
Doug Rauscher
184 10th Strest
Apalachicola, FL

==
23-0054

Te=lS-

4 ) WOOD JOISTS BRIDGING
Wt 0 M0

AS NOTED




1.
2

3

oo

1.

GENERAL NOTES
GENERAL

MATERALS AND WORKMANSHIP TO CONFORM WITH THE 2020 FLORIDA BUILDING CODE, 7TH
EDMON,

THESE CENERAL NOTES SUPPLEMENT THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROUECT SPECIFICATIONS. IN
CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, CONTACT THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

REFERENCE TO CODES, RULES, RECULATIONS, STANDARDS AND MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS
IS TO THE LATEST PRINTED EDMON IN EFFECT AT THE DATE OF SUBMISSICN OF BID UNLESS
THE DOCUMENT DATE IS SHOWN.

. [T IS RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSICNS, ELEVATIONS ANC SITE

CONCMONS BEFORE STARTING WORK. NOTIFY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER OF DISCREPANCIES.

. REFER TO ARCHTECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR SLABS AND WALLS.
. DRAWINGS INDICATE GENERAL AND TYPICAL DETALS OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE CONDMIONS ARE

NOT SPECIFICALLY INDICATED BUT ARE OF SIMILAR CHARACTER TO DETAILS SHOWN, USE SIMILAR
DETALS OF CONSTRUCTION, SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

. DG NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS.

PROVIDE TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE STRUCTURE DURING
CONSTRUCTION, RETAN A REGISTERED ENGINEER WHO IS PROPERLY QUAUFIED TO DESIGN
BRACING, SHORING, ETC.

. INFORMATICN SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS RELATCD TO EXISTING CONDIONS REPRESENTS THE

PRESENT KNOWLEDCE, BUT WITHOUT GUARANTEE OF ACCURACY. REPORT CONDITIONS THAT
CONFLICT WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
ELEVATIONS ARE PER ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

. CONSTRUCTION LOADS: EVENLY DISTRIBUTE MATERIALS ON FLOORS AND ROOFS. DO NOT TO

EXCEED ALLOWAGLE LOADING FOR SUPPORTING MEMBERS AND CONNECTICNS.
ARCHTECT'S/ENGINEER'S REVIEW OF THE SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS
AUTHORIZATION TO DEVIATE FROM THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

[T 1S THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN AN ELEVATION CERTIACATE FOR THIS
PROJECT AND TC VERIFY THE REQUIRED FOUNDATION/FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS. IN THE
EVENT THAT THERE 1S A CONFLICT BETWEEN THESE DRAWINGS AND THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE,
THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE SHALL RULE.

FOUNDATION AND STE WORK

1. THE DESIGN OF THE FOUNDATION SYSTEM IS BASED UPON MINIMUM CCOE PRESCRIBED

VALUES.

. LOCATE AND PROTECT EXISTING UTILMIES TO REMAIN DURING AND/OR AFTER CONSTRUCTION.
. REMOVE ABANDONED FOOTINGS, UTILITIES, ETC. WHICH INTERFERE WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION,

UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. NCTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IF ANY BURIED
STRUCTURES NOT INDICATED, SUCH AS CESSPOOLS, CISTERNS, FOUNDATIONS, ETC. ARE
FOUND,

. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR EXCAVATION PROCEDURES INCLUDING LAGGING,

SHORING, UNDERPINNING AND PROTECTION OF EXISTING COMSTRUCTION.

. REMOVE LOOSE SOIL AND STANOING WATER FROM FOUNDATION EXCAVATIONS PRIOR TO

PLACING CONCRETE.

. EXCAVATIONS FOR FOUNDATIONS MUST BE ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATVE PRICR

TO PLACING REINFORCING AND CONCRETE.  NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WHEN
EXCAVATIONS ARE READY FOR INSPECTION.

. NO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT WAS PROWIDED FOR THIS PROJECT. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF

THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE EOR WITH TEST PILE LOC OR GEOTECH REPCRT BEFORE PILING
INSTALLATION.

REINFORCING STEEL

REINFCRCING TO CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED:

LOCATIONS [ TPE |

AL REINFORCING | AsTM A615, B0 KSI |

1.

2

ACCURATELY POSTTION, SUPPORT, AND SECURE REINFORCEMENT FROM DISPLACING OUE
TO FORMWORK, CONSTRUCTION, R CONCRETE PLACEMENT OPERATIONS. LOCATE AND
SUPPORT REINFORCING BY METAL CHARS, RUNNERS, BOLSTERS, SPACERS, AND HANGERS
AT A MAXIWUM 3-FOOT SPACING.

. TERMINATE REINFORCING STEEL IN STANDARD HOOKS, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.
. PROVIDE REINFORCING SHOWN OR NOTED CONTINUQUS IN LENCTHS AS LONG AS

PRACTICAL.

. PROVIDE REINFORCING BAR DOWELS IN FOOTINGS, PILE CAPS AND OTHER SUPPORTING

MEMBERS OF THE SAME SIZE AND SPACING AS VERTICAL REINFORCING, U.ON.

CAST=IN-PLACE CONCRETE

CONCRETE IS REINFORCED AND CAST-IN-PLACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. WHERE
RENFORCING IS NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OR WHERE DETAILS ARE NOT CNVEN,
PROVIDE REINFORCING SIMILAR TO THAT SHOWN FOR SIMILAR CONDMONS, SUBJECT
TO REVIEW BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

CONCRETE CLEAR COVER TO REINFORCING BARS IS AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED:
LOCATIONS CLEAR COVER

CONCRETE PLACED AGAINST EARTH 3 INCHES
FORMED SURFACES EXPOSED TG WEATHER
OR IN CONTACT WITH EARTH:

5 BARS AND SMALLER 1 1/2 INCHES

6 BARS AND LARGER 2 INCHES
SLAGS ON GRADE (TOP CLEARANCE) 1 1/2 INCHES

3. CONCRETE TYPES:
28 DAY Fe
CLASS {Psi) TrPE LOCATION
A 3000 NORMAL WEIGHT FOUNDATIONS, WALLS
SLABS ON GRADE, MISC.
;] 3000 HORMAL WEICHT CURBS, PADS, ETC.

4. NON-SHRINK CROUT SHALL HAVE F'c = 7000 PSI, MIN.

5. CONCRETE MIXES SHALL USE TYPE |l CEMENT AND BE DESIGNED BY AN
APPROVED LABORATORY AND BEAR THE STAMP OF A CO REGISTERED
ENGINEER.

'STRUCTURAL. STEEL

1. ADHESVE ANCHORS SHALL BE HILTI "HVA ANCHORS®, SIMPSON “SET EPOXY" OR
AN APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

2. MISCELLANEOUS STEEL ROLLED SHAPES,EMBED PLATES AND ANCLES SHALL
CONFORM TO ASTM A36.

3. HOLLOW STRUCTURAL SHAPES ARE TO CONFORM TO ASTM AS00 CRADE B,
MINIMUM  YIELDPCINT IS 42 KSI FOR ROUND HSS AMD 46 KSI FOR

RECTANGULAR HSS.
4. WIDE FLANGE BEAM TO BE A992, MINIMUM YIELDPOINT IS 50 KSI
5. WELDING SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAM WELDING SOCIETY STANDARD D1.

LATEST

EDMON.  ELECTRODES FOR SHOP AND FIELD WELDS SHALL CONFORM

TO ASTM AZ33.
6. ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL CONFIRM ASTM AJ6/A307/F1554 CR36 (Fu=58-80 KSI).
ROUGH CARPENTRY
1. FRAMING LUMBER:
MOISTURE
NEMBER il WOOD/GRADE

VERT. STUDS 10'~0" OR SHORTER| 19% SPF STUD & BTR.

POSTS, BMS. & JOSTS 18% SYP §1/§2

VERT. STUDS OVER 10°-0" 19% SYP J1/§2

ALL OTHERS 19% SYP §1/42

2. PANEL SHEATHINC: IDENTIFY WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS WITH THE APPROPRIATE
TRADEMARK OF APA=THE ENGINEERED WCOD ASSCCIATION AND MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE VOLUNTARY PRODUCT STANDARD.

A
B.

[

PANEL SHEATHING TO BE EXPOSURE 1.

PLYWOOD PANELS TO BE 5-PLY MINIMUM, EXCEPT 3/8" PANELS TO BE
J-PLY MINIMUM.

PLYWOGD TO BE CC GRADE AT LOCATIONS EXPCSED TO WEATHER; CD
GRADE ELSEWHERE.

3. TREATED WOOD: PRESERVATIVE TREATED WOOD — AWPA STANDARD U1 AND M

A
B.

FOUNDATION SILLS SHALL BE PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD.
ALL WOOD FRAMING MEMBERS EXPOSED TO WEATHER AND/OR BELOW
BASE FLODD ELEVATION SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED.

C. MOISTURE CONTENT OF PRESERVATVE TREATED WO, SHALL BE 19% OR

LESS BEFORE BEING COVERED WITH INSULATION, INTERIOR WALL FINISH,
AND FLOOR COVERING MATERIALS.

4. ENGINEERED WD. PRODUCTS SUCH AS PRE-FABRICATED WD. 1-JOISTS,
STRUCTURAL GLUED-LAMINATED TIMBER, STRUCTURAL COMPOSITE LUMBER AND

DESIGN

TRUSSES SHALL NOT BE NOTCHED OR DRILLED EXCEPT WHERE

PERMITTED BY THE MNFR'S RECOMMENDATIONS CR WHERE THE EFFECTS OF
SUCH ALTERATIONS ARE SPECIFICALLY CONSIDERED IN THE DESIGN OF THE
MEMBER BY A RECISTERED DESICN PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE.

5. ROUCH
B

C.

e

m

B 2 m

-

F

HARCWARE:

MAILS AND STAPLES: COMMON WIRE NAILS AND STAPLES, ASTM F1667,
STANDARD LENGTHS U.O.N. USE HOT-DIPPED ZING-COATED GALVANIZED
MALS FOR EXTERIOR INSTALLATIONS AND WHEN PENETRATING PRESSURE
TREATED OR FIRE-RETARDANT LUMBER.

BOLTS AND THREADED RODS: ASTM A307, SQUARE OR HEXACONAL HEAD
MACHINE BOLTS WITH ASTM AS63 NUTS. USE MALLEABLE IRON WASHERS
UNDER HEAD AND NUT WHEN IN CONTACT WITH W0OO.

PLATE WASHERS: AT SILL PLATES, USE 3'x3"k3/16" MINIMUM PLATE
WASHERS, THE HOLE IN PLATE THE WASHER IS PERMITTED TO BE
DIAGONALLY SLOTTED WITH A WIDTH OF UP TO 3/16" LARGER THAN
THE BOLT DIA AND A SLOT LENGTH NOT TO EXCEED 1-3/47,
PROVIDED A STANDARD CUT WASHER IS PLACED BETWEEN THE PLATE
WASHER AND THE NUT.

LAG SCREWS: ASTM AZ07, ANSI/ASME STANDARD B1B.2.1. USE ANSI
B18.22.1 WASHERS UNDER HEAD WHEN IN CONTACT WITH WOOD.
SCREWS: ASTM A7, ANSI/ASME STANDARD B18.6.1. USE
CAOMIUM=PLATED PAN OR ROUND HEADED SCREWS AT STEEL TO WCOD
AND WOOD TO WOOD CONNECTIONS.

MISCELLANEQUS STEEL: ASTM A36.

BOLTS, NUTS, WASHERS, STRAPS AND OTHER HARDWARE EXPOSED 10
THE WEATHER TO BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED OR STAINLESS STEEL.

., FRAMING CUPS, SHEET METAL STRAPS, ETC.: SIMPSON, UNIVERSAL, OR

SILVER, WITH ICBO REPORTS. DESIGNATIONS ON DRAWINGS ARE BASED
ON SIMPSON CATALOGUE NUMBERS. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER
RECCMMENDATIONS AND  REQUIREMENTS,

HOLOOOWN CONNECTOR BOLTS INTO WD, FRAMING REQUIRE APPROVED
PL WASHERS. HOLDOWNS SHALL BE TIGHTENED JUST PRIOR TO
COVERING THE WALL FRAMING.

HOLODOWN HARDWARE MUST BE SECURED IN PLACE PRIOR TO
FOUNDATION INSPECTION.

6. NALNG:
A DRIVE NALS PERPENDICULAR TG THE GRAIN, U.ON.

[
D.

PREDAILL HOLES TO 3/4 OF NAIL DAMETER WHERE SPECIFIED AND WHEN
#OOD TENDS TO SPUIT,

AR-DRIVEN NAILS YO BE FULL-HEADED NALS, DG NOT OVERDRWE NAILS,
PANEL SHEATHING: AT FLOOR AND ROOF SHEATHING, USE RING SHANK NALS.
USE SMOOTH SHANK NAILS AT WALLS, CLUE FLODR SHEATHING AT ALL
POINTS OF CONTACT,

E. MACHINE ORVEN NAIUNG; NAILHEADS THAT PENETRATE THE OUTER PLY

F.

MORE THAN WOULD BE NORMAL FOR A HAND HAMMER CR IF THE MINUM
ALLOWABLE EDGE DISTANCES ARE NOT MAINTAINED THE INSTALLATION IS
UNSATISFACTORY. MACHINE NAIUNG IS NOT APPROVED IN 5/16" OR LESS
SHEATHING, MECHANICALLY DRVEN NAILS USED IN WD, STRUCTURAL PANEL
SHEAR WALLS SHALL MEET THE SAME DIMENSIONS AS THAT REQUIRED FCR
HAND DRVEN NALS, INCLUDING Dik, MIN LENGTH AND MIN. HEAD DA
CUPPED HEAD OR BOX NALS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.

ROOF DIAPHRACM NAILNG TO BE INSPECTED BEFORE COVERING. STRENGTH
AXIS OF WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL SHALL BE PERPENDICULAR TO SUPPORTS,
FLOOR DAPHRAGMS SHALL BE T&G OR HAVE BLOCKED PANEL EDCES. WOOD
STRUCTURAL PANELS SHALL CONFORM TO IBC 2304.8.

C. MINIMUM NAILING TO BE AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED:

JOISTS OR RAFTERS TO SIOES

OF STUDS:

8 INCH OR LESS mgw 184

FOR EACH ADBTIONAL 4 INCH g

IN DEPTH OF JOIST

JOISTS OR RAFTERS AT ALL BEARINGS:

TOE RALS FACH SIDE (2) 10d

STUDS 10 BEARING:

TOE NALS EACH SIDE 2) 84

END NAIL AT 2x 2) 164

END NAL A 204

BLOCKING BETWEEN JOISTS OR RAFTERS

TO JOIST OR RAFTERS:

TOE NALS EACH SIOE, EACH END (3) 8

T0 JDIST OR RAFTER BEARINGS:

TOE NALS EACH SIDE (2) 10d

CROSS—BRIDGING BETWEEN JOISTS

OR_RAFTERS:

TOE NALS EACH END 2) 84

TOE NALLS EACH END 2} 8

HERRINGEONE BLOCKING 2} 10

DOUBLE TOP PLATES:

LOWER PLATE TO TOP OF STUD (2) 16¢

UPPER PLATE TO LOWER PLATE 16d © 16" OL.

STAGGERED O.C.

MULTIPLE STUDS, STAGGER FOR WIDTHS

NO_MORE THAN 4 INCH 164 © 12" O

DOUBLE JOISTS STAGGERED 2 ROWS 16¢
0 12" 0C.

CONTINUGUS CONTACTS 16d MN, © 12" GC.

AL OTHER WOGD CCNTACTS 2) 8d AT 1" NATERAL
2} 16d AT 27 MATERAL
2} 40d AT 3" MATERAL

WHERE BLOCKING APART, 2} 184

AT EACH BLOCK

BOLT AND SCREW INSTALLATICN:
A DRILL BOLT HOLES A MAXMUM OF 1/18 INCH LARCER IN DIAMETER THAN THE

BOLT NOMINAL DIAMETER.
DRILL PRE-BORED LEAD HOLES FOR WOOD SCREWS AS FOLLOWS.

1, DRILL LEAD HOLE FOR THE SHANK TO A DEPTH EQUAL TO THE LENCTH OF

THE UNTHREADED PCRTION IN THE MAIN MEMBER. USE A ORILL BIT 7/8 THE
DIAMETER OF THE WCCD SCREW,

2. EXTEND THE LEAD HOLE FOR THE THREADED PORTION OF THE SCREW WITH

A DRILL BT WHOSE DIAMETER IS 7/8 THE DWMETER OF THE SCREW AT THE
ROOT OF THE THREAD.

3. INSERT THE SCREW INTO LEAD HOLE BY TURNING. DO NOT DRVE WITH A
HAMMER.

4, LUBRICATE WITH SOAP OR BEESWAX TO FACILITATE INSTALLATION.

C. DRILL PRE-BORED LEAD HOLES FOR LAG SCREWS AS FOLLOWS.

1. DRILL LEAD HOLE FOR THE SHANK TO A DEPTH EQUAL TO THE LENGTH OF

THE UNTHREADED PORTICN IN THE MAN MEMBER. USE A DRILL BT OF
THE SAME DIAMETER AS THE LAG SCREW.

EXTEND THE LEAD HOLE FOR THE THREADED PORTION OF THE LAG
SCREW WITH A DRILL BIT WHOSE DUAMETER IS B0 PERCENT OF THE
NOMINAL LAG SCREW DUAMETER.

INSERT LAG SCREW INTO LEAD HOLE BY TURNING. DO NOT DRVE WITH A
HAMMER,

LUBRICATE WITH SOAP OR BEESWAX 70 FACILITATE INSTALLATICN.
BLOCKING: INSTALL SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEM JOISTS AT ENDS AND OVER
SUPPORTS. PROVIDE 2 INCH BY 3 INCH CROSS BRIDGING, METAL
BRIDGING, OR SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN JOISTS IN SPANS EQUALLY
SPACED 8 FEET ON CENTER MAXIMUM AND WHERE INDICATED.

= I

o o

6. SHIMS: DD NOT USE WCOD SHINGLE SHIMS UNDER STUCS, JOISTS, BEAMS,

OR POSTS,

POST-INSTALLED ANCHORS

1
2
%

EXPANSION OR WEDGE ANCHORS INTO CONCRETE OR MASONRY: HILT KB 3
OR SIMPSON WEDCE-ALL.

ADHESIVE ANCHORS AND DOWELS INSTALLED IN CONCRETE OR GROUT
FILLED CMU: HILT HY-150, SIMPSON SET-XP.

PROVIDE STANLESS STEEL FASTENERS FOR EXTERIOR USE OR WHEN
DIPCSED TO WEATHER. PROVIDL GALVANIZED CARBON STEEL ANCHORS AT
OTHER LOCATICNS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

. IF REINFORCEMENT IS ENCOUNTERED DURING DRILLING, ABANDON AND

SHIFT THE HOLE LOCATION TO AVOID THE REINFORCEMENT. PROVIDE A
MINIMUM OF 2 ANCHOR DIAMETERS OR 1 INCH, WHICHEVER IS LARCER, OF
SOUND CONCRETE BETWEEN THE DOWEL AND THE ABANDONED HOLE. FILL
THE ABANDONED HOLE WITH NOM-SHRINK CROUT. IF THE ANCHOR OR
DOWEL MAY NOT BE SHIFTED AS NOTED ABOVE, THE ENGINEER WILL
DETERMINE A NEW LOCATION.

LOCATE REINFORCEMENT AND CONFIRM FINAL ANCHOR LOCATIONS PRIOR TG
FABRICATING PLATES, MEMBERS, OR OTHER STEEL ASSEMBLIES ATTACHED
WITH MECHANICAL ANCHORS.

ANCHORS WILL BE PROOF-TESTED BY OWNER'S TESTING AND INSPECTION
AGENCY.

. IF ANY ANCHCR FAILS TESTING, REPLACE ANCHOR AND TEST ADDMIONAL

ANCHORS OF THE SAME CATEGORY NOT PREVIOUSLY TESTED UNTIL TWENTY
(20) CONSECUTVE PASS, THEN RESUME INTIAL TESTING FREQUENCY,

. B-ALL BOLTED JOINTS WITH A325 TYPE 1 BOLTS ARE SPECIFIED AS

SNUG-TIGHTENED JOINTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATION FOR
STRUCTURAL JOINTS USING ASTW A325 OR A490 BOLTS, DECEMBER 31,
2009. PRE-TENSIONING METHODS, INCLUDING TURN=-OF=NUT, CALISRATED
WRENCH, TWIST-CFF-TYPE TENSION-CONTROL BOLTS OR
DIRECT-TENSION~INDICATOR ARE NOT REQUIRED. INSTALLATION INSPECTION
REQUIREMENTS FOR SNUG TIGHT BOLTS (SPECIFICATION FOR STRUCTURAL
JOINTS SECTION 8.1) 1S SUCGESTED.

. ANCHORS DESICNATED WITH AN ASTERISK (%) HAVE DESICN LOADS LESS

THEN 50 LBS. AND NEED NOT BE TESTED.

DESIGN LOADS:
1. DESION SELFWEIGHT LOADS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SHOWN PHYSICAL STRUCTURE.

A RESIDENTIAL:
LVE LOAD =
DEAD LOAD -

40 PSF
15 PSF

B, ROOF:
DEAD LOAD =
ROOF LIVE LOAD =

€. WIND:
WIND SPEED (ULTIMATE) = 133 MPH

15 PSF
20 PSF

5-0 CENERAL NOTES
5-1 FRAMING PLAN and DETALS

mmzum_. Date: 20231207

11:08:54 -05'00"

| Revsiery/mmin |Dete

NMD

ENGINECRING

PROFESHONAL * INNOVATIVE » REUAILE

Bt e s
naciz it
i—g—Cn

GENERAL NOTES

DECK ADDITION
Doug Rauschar
164 10th Street
Apalachicola, FL

=T

23-0054

12.7.2023

S-0

T
AS NOTED




IS

A1
i,

N

POST FOOTING
HOT 10 SCRE

DECK FRAMING PLAN

SCALE! 1/47=1'0"

P

GIROERS PCR PLAN WITH 2-5/8"
CALY. THRU BOLTS WITH NUT AND

WASHERS UNDCR HEAD AND NUT.
q

[

PAL OR POST PLR PLAN
/

7 oy
i

[

ol W Hat 3 v

W [ B |Hoador| Joiet | Hoader | ot
weoa | 1ee | 4 | s [emaema] - =
woe | 1w | o | 1o [ e | +i0a [ eooma | e man
werer | vene (7o | 1o [ ei0s | 4i0d | se0man | 400 men
woez | am 3| &b | 4184 | 480 410CK | 440 #10%
woiez | am | » 2| witd | 8184 | 850410 | 800 B A

POST TO BEAM CONNECTION

WOOD JOISTS BRIDGING

e Revialon/lesus | Dote

ENGINEERING
PROFEISIONAL » NNOVATIVE = BELABE
10 et e

Pt 34

ey
e e

FRAMING PLAN and
DETAILS

DECK ADDITION
Doug Rauschar
184 10th Stroot
Apalachicola, FL

TS

JOIST HANGER @
NT.S.

WT T KL




Accessory Structure

169 22" Ave



Official Use Only
Date Received: | ?'/23/ 23
Meeting Date: M[_

City of Apalachtcola Plannmg & Zoning

Fees Due: o e
Appllcatton for Developmenf/Slte Plan Approval Date Fees Paid: \ /2 ?_‘_\
; - OWNER INFORMATION i ~ CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner i’)/l fC /'/ %6 52411// féfﬂ//r Contractor Name '@?
Address ! é / ZZ/Z// A’i/f State License # City License #

City 42/42%14{2 (Q% State Fé Zip 32;20 Email

Phone 117?0) ﬂ??)o '/9 ;? Phone

|:I New Construction |:| Fence

[] Addition [] Repair

L__] Alteration/Renovation |:| Variance

D Relocation E/Other C',;}[[Z Wﬁfé&f"/ﬁgﬁﬁ )

|:] Demolition D Certificate of Appropriateness
o oo .o - PROPERTY INFORMATION =
Street Address (911 Address): ZQQ 'szﬂi 41/ »
City & State: JUHALULLILY, £ Zip: 42320 ‘
Parcel ID #:_0/- 9950/ - 6550 -0245-02%0 — Block:_ 245 Lot: 26,22,26,
Zoning District( __B_ _,2»4' ] Historic District [ X{] Non-Historic District Z?} 30
FEMA Flood Zone: __mudL/) -
= _OFFICIALUSEONLY. . = = oo
Ce1t1ﬁcate of App10p1 1ateness Requned‘7 Y @ This develapment .'eque.st has been appi ovea’ fo.l a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Rear: 2SS Side: |9 land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: Jlﬂ building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
—~ PooNoval CONFIns N+ LDON—
' P ermovads T
onfiynpad o C"'LY SaF as
Cermovad .

City Staff

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be

aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official. Ci
/-Ap;llca it Initial




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

- PROJECTSCOPE | MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION = FLPRODUCT -

‘Roofing

_P")l_‘:(:,l‘],/i)cc‘l;‘_“' et FIASERSEnT 7 ST e R S S s e T e e e S

"ﬁ}i;;e;;.’;;/si‘ae;v;neg'

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed siructure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. [ acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

[/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

[/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

2] éb’b/g;@"b Aiste. XF’/

SIGNATURZOT APPLICANT



Owners, Builders, Developers
PLASE NOTE:

1. If the proposed development is located within the City’s Historic District; a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the City’s Planning & Zoning Board and Architectural Review
Committee is necessary before any permitting can take place.

2. Required site plan elements and the Development Order/Certificate of Appropriateness
applications are due 10 BUSINESS DAYS prior to the scheduled monthly meeting (second
Monday of each month) of the Planning & Zoning Board.

3. Residential site plan approvals are valid for one year after issuance. If a building permit is
not obtained within a year after receiving P&Z approval, the applicant must re-apply and
receive P&Z approval again. (Commercial site plan approvals are valid for two years.)

4. After you have received your Planning & Zoning Approval and/or Certificate of
Appropriateness, whichever applies, take all development documents to the Building
Department at 192 Coach Wagoner Blvd, Apalachicola to apply for your building permit. A
P&7 Development Order Application is not a building permit application — there will be
building permit forms to fill out. Building permit issuance and all inspections will be
coordinated with the Building Department Clerk. Please be advised that additional
documentation may be required by the Building Clerk or Building Official. Please email
buildingdept@cityofapalachicola.com or call City Hall at (850)653-7592 with any permitting
questions,

5. Land Development regulations can be found on the City of Apalachicola website @
www.cityofapalachicola.com.

6. Please note that if any shrubs are planted or any materials (concrete, gravel, etc.) are placed
in the City Right of Way that there is a possibility of removal at no expense to the City.

It is our intent to save you time any money in your plan preparation! The City of Apalachicola Planning
& Zoning Board is a seven-member citizen board that also sits as the Citys Architectural Review Board.
Our responsibilities include protecting the historical character of the Cily. By working with the Planning
& Zoning Board fo obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness, your development will not only proceed
more smoothly, but will also enhance the City s architectural integrity and historical character of
Apalachicola.

Bree Robinson Thank you,

Cis%' ;)'2‘;“3;;5 PLANNNG & ZONING BOARD |
atpas ol . CITY OF APALACHICOLA
brobinson(@cityofapalachicola.com ":4&]) icaf? Initial




a)
B

]
1

(Oafd - Mid O

Qm“

T\o

1

o]

o}

+umw BACH

|
4
|

*TOTAL PROPERTY AREA LOT CALCULATIONS:
BLOCK 245, LOTS 26,27,28,29,30
APPX, 100'x 156.50' = 15,650 SF

TOTAL AREA = 15,650 SF

(30" R/W - P

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS:
BLOCK 245 LOTS 26,27,28,29,30:

A, WOOD FRAME DWELLING, PORCHES,
AND STAIRS 1,998.96 SF

B.  METALSHED | POOL AREA
505.20 SF

C. WOOD SHED & OUTDOOR SHOWER
135.37 SF

D.  METALSHED
126.44 SF

E.  METAL CARPORT
238.07 SF

F.  CARPORT
483.94 SF

G. POCL & CONCRETE DECKING
1,111.68 SF

H.  WOOD DECKING
127.32SF

I.  CONCRETE AREA
138.13 SF

J.  CONCRETE DRIVE
268.07 SF

K. CONCRETE PATHWAY
147.67 SF

L CONCRETE DRIVEWAY
510.95 SF

M. WOODEN POOL DECKING
1,063.70 SF

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA:
6,855.50 SF (or 43.8% of 15,650 SF)

CPEXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA TO BE REMOVED:

[J+K+ L+ M{138.13+268.07+147.67+510.95+1,063.70) =
2,128.52 SF [or 13.6% of 15,650 SF)

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA TO REMAIN:
4,726.98 SF (or 30.20% of 15,650 SF)

*ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS AREA LOCATED IN

CITY R.O.W. TO BE REMOVED: J-1+K-1+L-1
[247.63+147.67+416.48) = 811.78 SF

Designers WE LOvg

We Love Land Studio, Inc.
(850) 370 -0215 U—.ILAW,P:ZU

simanar smlacmlana cboAis . A



| GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY

0%}

R

{SEINY
|

/
i

%@fﬂ?§

9 -

o]

N\
—a

Wity

2

' GRAVEL

St
e &y T Il
S
KT KT f

AU |
y 5 L el
%

o

ey,

GRAVEL !
AREA I

*TOTAL PROPERTY AREA LOT CALCULATIONS:

BLOCK 245, LOTS 26,27,28,29,30
APPX. 100'x 156,50' = 15,650 SF

TOTAL AREA = 15,650 SF

RRARA AR, T LI | AARERA e LR A e~ AL I AT

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS:
BLOCK 245 LOTS 26,27,28,29,30:

A, WOQD FRAME DWELLING, PORCHES,
AND STAIRS 1,998.96 SF

B.  METALSHED | POOL AREA
505.20 SF

C.  WOOD SHED & QUTDOOR SHOWER
135.37 SF

D.  METAL SHED
126.44 SF

E.  METAL CARPORT
238.07 SF

F.  CARPORT
483.94 SF

G. POOL & CONCRETE DECKING
1,111.48 SF

H.  WOOD DECKING
127.32 SF

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA TO REMAIN:
4,726.98 SF |or 30.20% of 15,650 SF)

PROPOSED NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA:
N.  CONCRETE PAVERS PATHWAYS & PATIOS
1,232.04 SF

TOTAL APPROXIMATE IMPERVIOUS AREA POST SITE WORK:
EXISTING-4,726.98 SF (30.20%)
+ PROPOSED-1,232.04 SF (7.87%

5,959.02 SF or 38.08%

“ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS AREA LOCATED IN
CITY R.O.W. TO BE REMOVED: = 811,78 SF

e LoV,

LAND

aTuDIo, INC.

Designers

We Love Land Studio, Inc.
(850) 370 - 0215
www.weloveland.studio



22ND AVENUE
60" RAW ~ PAVED

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CORNELLIUS RIZER STREET

50' AW ~ PAVED

FIRC (%9

#7160 FIRC (%"

#7160

FIR (%)

% E S Deasusoze
. 10,0004
NG = 27
IEX X [warer

E 180938660 * LOT 30 /.

—_—

PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
ZACHARY WARD and KATELYN WARD,
CENTENNIAL BANK,

MANAUSA, SHAW and MINACCI, P.A.,
INVESTORS TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

I.m/

FIR (%%

BT
100.001RF)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

o BLOT 27
i mm__bo_a.ua..

" NOTOb O E

Lots 23, 24 & 25, Block "245" of THE CITY OF APALACHICOLA, a subdivision
_ as per map or plat thereof in common uso on file-at the Clerk of the Circuit Offico
in Frankiln County, Flerida.

NOTE S:

OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL LINE

3. NO

100.13" A ’ .
qg.o%ﬁy g wﬁ%o§u 6. Not valid without the slgnature-and the original rafsod seal of
LOT 25 & | @ Florida llcensed surveyor and mapper.
BLOCK "245" 2 ! ( IN FEET )
- 1 inch = 30 ft
S0 2 REVISED 10/12/22; ENCROACHEMENT REMOVED
I
.S
= 1 horoby cortify that this ia a truo and carmoct reprosentation of
245" Th. 2 the shown h nd that th; ot 1 ¥

" w%wow{nuna ) b i e s g v, FLOOD ZONE INFORMATIOM
=4 e 4002 Forlde Adminisratve Cod: Sutjact property is lacated in Zone X" and X" (0.2%) as por Fiood
S —— — — — — — P Thé lndivabioad sitwgia ez nctbenoskiva commmlila irsurance Rato Map Community Parol No: 120090 6507
- e opinlon ar abstract of matlars offacting titla or bourdary (o tha indox date: February 5, 2074, Franklin County, Florida.
nrar ] mw subjact progerty, Mtla possibla thero are doads of records,

LOT 23 ila st s, or othor =] THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC |

FIRC (% BLOCK "245" M Frce : PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPFERS
#7160 (VACANT) 126 I #7160 z h AW 700X « 125 SHELDONSTREST + SOPCHOFPY, FLOXIIA 12338
o 100.00°(RP) {zﬁﬁb B v
TELEPHONE OO ~ E T. RODDENBERRY 3§
PEDESTAL 589°01'07"E 100.08'(M) il DATE: 10/04/22 || ORAWN BY: MMD Tcoonv: Frenkin
m‘ LOT 22 w Florida Cortificato Ne: 4261 S
- BLOCK "245™ K FRESZ0451.0We 10/03/22 V0B NUMBER: 20~483

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed by the undersigned surveyor.
2. BEARING REFERENCE: FLORIDA GRID NORTH (NAD 83)

4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than thoss showm hareon.
5. This survey Is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION. 0 8 e 0

IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown hereon,

GRAPHIC SCALE




